
From: Lindsay Cokeley
To: Agnieszka Letts
Cc: David I. Harris; Kaitlin E. McNally; Perch-Ahern, Noah; Banks, Sedina; Matthew Allen; Douglas Goodner; Jenna

Richardson
Subject: Re: Meeting this Week
Date: Thursday, September 21, 2023 12:39:25 PM
Attachments: ~WRD0000.jpg

Hi Agnieszka, 

Yes. 2pm works. Is there any chance you can give me a call today so we can go over high
level what some of the requests are so I can make sure we have the right people on the call to
help answer any questions you have?

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Agnieszka Letts <LettsA@sbcapcd.org>
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 9:48:48 AM
To: Lindsay Cokeley <lindsay@ccagriculture.com>
Cc: David I. Harris <HarrisD@sbcapcd.org>; Kaitlin E. McNally <McNallyK@sbcapcd.org>; Perch-
Ahern, Noah <nperchahern@greenbergglusker.com>; Banks, Sedina
<sbanks@greenbergglusker.com>; Matthew Allen <matthew@ccagriculture.com>; Douglas Goodner
<douglas@ccagriculture.com>; Jenna Richardson <jrichardson@countyofsb.org>
Subject: RE: Meeting this Week
 
Hi Lindsay,
 
Does 2 pm tomorrow work for you?
 
Sincerely,
 

Agnieszka Letts
Air Quality Engineer II
Air Pollution Control District
Santa Barbara County

LettsA@sbcapcd.org
805-979-8317

 
ourair.org @OurAirSBC

 

Sign Up for Air Alerts
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From: Lindsay Cokeley <lindsay@ccagriculture.com> 
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 8:51 AM
To: David I. Harris <HarrisD@sbcapcd.org>; Agnieszka Letts <LettsA@sbcapcd.org>; Kaitlin E.
McNally <McNallyK@sbcapcd.org>; Perch-Ahern, Noah <nperchahern@greenbergglusker.com>;
Banks, Sedina <sbanks@greenbergglusker.com>; Matthew Allen <matthew@ccagriculture.com>;
Douglas Goodner <douglas@ccagriculture.com>; Jenna Richardson <jrichardson@countyofsb.org>
Subject: Re: Meeting this Week

Good Morning Agnieska & Carly,

Is there a time we can meet today or tomorrow to discuss the information submitted?

Thank you,
Lindsay Cokeley
Director, Compliance | CCA
(818) 317-8414

On Wed, Sep 20, 2023 at 2:04 PM Lindsay Cokeley <lindsay@ccagriculture.com> wrote:

Hi David,

Thanks for the update today on the new ATC progress. I am available all of Friday, and most of
Thursday. Please let me know of a good time we can discuss the outstanding items either by
virtual meeting or a phone call. My cell phone is below as well so please feel free to give me a call
or text when it is convenient for you and we can quickly get everyone together if necessary to go
over any outstanding items.

Thank you,

Lindsay Cokeley
Director, Compliance | CCA
(818) 317-8414
ccagriculture.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE and DISCLAIMER: This message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the
intended recipient. It may contain material that is confidential or privileged. Any review or distribution by anyone other
than the intended recipient, without the express permission of that person, is unauthorized and strictly prohibited. If you
have received this message but you are not either the intended recipient or authorized to receive it for that person, please
advise the sender and delete this message and any attachments without copying. If you are the intended recipient but do
not wish to receive communications through this medium, please so advise the sender immediately.
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